
City of Springfield, TN 

Addendum #1 

 

1. Please provide an Rx claims file. 
 
Answer:  An Rx claims file will not be provided at this time.   
 

2. Please provide a list of services and applicable administrative pricing from your 
current TPA, CM and Rx vendors. 
 
Answer:  A listing of current services is provided in section 3.  General 
                 Requirements.  Current pricing will not be provided at this time.   
 

3. Regarding this requirement in the Terms and Conditions section: 
 
Vendor must provide the City with a recent SSAE 16 SOC 1 assessment ensuring 
your organization has developed and has in place all required information 
security and operational specific policies and procedures for SOC compliance. 
 

Please confirm that this exhibit will be required during the finalist RFP stage, 

rather than the initial stage. 

  

Answer:  This exhibit should be provided at the initial stage.   

 

4. Please confirm that there is only one plan of benefits and that the only difference 
in the counts on the census is because of an election of the “S” versus “P” BCBS 
TN networks. 
 
Answer:  Confirmed. 

 

5. Please identify which plan or network is associated with these plan codes below: 
 

Row Labels MXPX0101 MXSX0072 

Grand 

Total 

EMP & CHILD 9 21 30 

EMP & SPS 10 31 41 

EMP ONLY 18 49 67 

FAMILY 11 65 76 

Grand Total 48 166 214 

 
Answer:  MXSX00072 is Network S(Option 1) and MXPX0101 is Network 

     P(Option 2). The benefits are identical for both options.  
 

6. Please provide either a pharmacy data file (for the period of 9/1/2020-
08/31/2021 or a Top 20 Prescription Drug Spend Report for the periods of 



1/1/2020-12/31/2020 and 1/1/2021-08/31/2021 to facilitate the analysis of 
opportunities to save on drug spend currently. 
 

Answer:  These reports are not being provided at this time.   

 
7. Who is the current PBM? 

 
Answer:  The current PBM is Express Scripts and the PBM effective January 1, 2022 

      will be CVS Caremark.     
 
8. Rx Pricing: Would The City accept additional admin fee structures/alternatives? 

(ie. Per Claim Admin Fee or PMPM) 
 

Answer:  The City will accept additional structures/alternatives.   

 

9. Would like to request individual pharmacy claims data with the following data 
specs: 

o NDC, Pharmacy NPI or NABP, Date Dispensed, Quantity, Days Supply, 

Total Amount Paid, Co-Pay, Ingredient Cost, Dispensing Fee 

o This data would be used for a full claims re-price analysis and clinical 

evaluation 

o Preferably one (1) year’s worth of data 

Answer:  Pharmacy claims data will not be provided at this time.   

10. Would like to confirm that our proposal for only PBM services (Section 3.2) will 
be evaluated based on the submitted information and not penalized based on the 
point system for not submitting services that are not applicable. (ie.  TPA or Stop-
Loss services) 

 

Answer:   Respondents may submit a partial proposal.  If a partial proposal is being 

submitted, the services being proposed must be clearly defined and all 

sections of this Request for Proposals pertaining to those services must be 

completed.  Partial proposals will earn points for applicable services and 

not penalized for services that are not applicable.   

 

11. Are there Rx claims files for us to look at or reprice for this evaluation, or are do 
we just fill out the PBM question set? 

 

Answer:  An Rx claims file will not be provided at this time.   

 

 

 

 

 


